

Glassonby Parish Council Meeting 4th March – Minutes

Present : Mr P Clarke, Mr R Henry, Mr G Morton, Mr R Hodgson, Mr A Relph, Mrs H Teasdale, Mr D Banks, Mrs P Chappelhow (Clerk) and two members of the public

Apologies – Mr M Wilson, Mr D Henderson, Mrs A Dixon, Miss C Driver.

Approve minutes of last meeting – Approved by Mr R Hodgson, Seconded by Mr A Relph

Planning – 20/0041 – Honeysuckle house – New garage plans in circulation
Lacey Caves footpath planning application has been passed in two Phases. Phase one to hopefully start this summer with full funding approved from The substation to just before the caves. Phase two is from the bridge to Riverwood field and they are still trying to obtain funding.

Highways – Various Potholes in the Parish. Voil moor still and ongoing issue and water flowing down Dale Raven. Water on Melmerby to Gamblesby Road past the sawmill.

Tree Inspection – A quote had been received to check the 20 trees within the parish this was passed all were in favour of this been done. This will be done every 4-5 years.

Cricket Pitch – The charity are due to have there AGM shortly and the trustees would make a decision at there meeting. Mr R Henry would formalise an agreement for the Cricket team

Gamblesby Play area – An update on the playarea had been emailed since the last meeting.

Climate Change – The Glassonby Gazette had been distributed. The Parish website had been updated with all the minutes and agendas.

Glassonby Village hall - The deed of gift from 1963 had been sourced. The Clerk to register the land as belonging to the PC and find out what liabilities this means for the PC.

Gamblesby Village green – The clerk to chase CALC with information re registering village green / registering it with the land registry.

Emergency Action Plan – Mr D Henderson had sent the draft plan around. The plan of contact details to draft up.

Parish Litter Pick – The annual litter pick is expected to take place at the end of march / beginning of April date TBC.

Reports from District Councillors – Mr D Banks reported that EDC had purchased Voreda house and plan to move all the employees at EDC under one roof.

Comments from Members of the public – Report of speeding in Glassonby between Addingham church and Home Farm at work commute times to report to the community police.

Next meeting 6th may to start at 7pm with an open meeting followed by normal meeting then AGN.
Following meeting 6th July.

These are subject to government restrictions on the coronavirus.